

## **CLINT CUM HAMLETS PARISH COUNCIL**

www.clintcumhamlets.co.uk



## Minutes of the Clint cum Hamlets Parish Council held in the Community Centre, Burnt Yates on Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> November 2018

1. Present		nead, Carol & Keith Harper, Scott, J Jennings (Clerk) + 1 Resident	
2. Apologies   Cllr Harrison			
		Ill to the meeting and asked for a moments silence and reflection in recog	
Kathleen Parker, who was a resident and also a past Clerk to Parish Council, who sadly passed away.			
3. Minutes		s of the meeting held on Wednesday 12th September 2018, having being	previously
4 Mottoro Aria		were signed as a true record.	Actions
4. Matters Arising		Clark has a in touch with DT. Dook has af adoution but notification	Actions
a. Phone Box		Clerk been in touch with BT – Back Log of adoption, but notification was due within a month.	C/f
b. Defibrillator		Cllr Whitehead and Scott has attended a demonstration of how to use	C/F
Denomialor		the defib and a training session has been arranged in the Community	C/F
		Room on 15 <sup>th</sup> January. Due to space it is limited to 20 on a first come	
		basis. Cllr Whitehead is to issue a flyer. Also to be discussed First	
		Responders, a group of volunteers within the village.	
c. Play ground gates		Work has been carried out	Remove
d. Residents Letter		See item 10	110111010
5. Treasurers Report		To be paid – J Jennings – Clerk wages & expenses - £285.15	
		G Scruton – Repairs on playground - £230.00	
		PKF Littlejohn – audit - £48.00	
		Monies in – Precept £2100.00	
6. Report Cllr Atkinson		Not in Attendance	
7. Report Cllr Harrison		Not in Attendance	
8. Correspondence			
_		None to report	
9. Items for Discussion			
a. Working Party		Cllr Whitehead said he had been approached by several people who	Cllr
		are willing to start a 'Working Party' once the Telephone box has	Whitehead
		been officially adopted. To be put in the Magazine and newspaper	Clerk
b. Bonfire site		Cllr Keith Harper stated that the bonfire site from last year had not	Cllr
		been properly cleared. Cllr Whitehead to sort	Whitehead
10. Comments from the floor			
a. Residents L	etter	Mr Phillips was given 3 minutes to discuss his concerns. He stated	
		that no training was necessary on how to use to the Defib. Cllr	
		Whitehead said the item was closed as a training session had been	
		arranged as stated earlier in the meeting.	
		Mr Phillips said that he had spoken to a BT Engineer who told him the phone box had now been decommissioned. After discussions it	
		was stated that nothing would be done with the phone box until	
		official notification had been received from BT.	
		Mr Phillips stated that he had cut the grass verge at the end of the	
		village, but wondered why the Council didn't upkeep this verge. It	
		was pointed out that it was the responsibility of NYCC but if a	
		resident wanted to upkeep the verge then all good for the village, as	
		there was various volunteers through the village who looked after	
		the land near homes.	
		Mr Phillips said he came on behalf of several Residents who had	
		concerns about the village. It was suggested that if these Residents	
		would like to attend a parish council meeting then their views would	
		be listened to, but the Parish Councilors could not comment on	
		other peoples views without their permission. It would like to be	
		pointed out that anyone and everyone is welcome to come along to	
11 Planning	\nnlications	a parish council meeting.	
11. Planning Applications			

There being no further business Cllr Whitehead closed the meetingNext meeting – Wednesday 14th November 2018 at 7.30pm